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Attachment 7: Director-General’s concurrence to WLEP 2009 variation

Planning &
m Infrastructure

Contact: Luke Musgrave

Phone: 4224 9453

Fax: 4224 9470

Email: Juke.musgrave @ planning.nsw.gov.au

The General Manager
Wollongong City Council
Locked Bag 8821

South Coast Mail Centre
NSW 2500

Attention: Ms Anne Starr

Dear Ms Starr

DIRECTOR-GENERAL'S CONCURRENCE
DA 2011/770
Lot 100 DP 1040533
Lot 101 DP 1040533
3 Rawson Street, Wollongong NSW 2500
I refer to your request for the concurrence of the Director General of the Department of Planning
and Infrastructure for the above application in relation to clause 8.6 — Building separation within
Zone B3 Commercial Core or Zone B4 Mixed Use in Wollongong Local Environmental Plan
2009. )

| am pleased to advise that the Director General has decided to grant his concurrence to the
application.

Should you have any further questions in relation to this matter, please contact Luke Musgrave
on 4224 9453, )

Yours sincerely

Wé[ 5/5!‘/20//

Mark Parker
Local Planning Manager
Southern Region

Southem Region Level 2 84 Crown Street Wollongong NSW
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